CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 10/08/2018

AGENDA ITEM:
JAG GRANT APPLICATION

PREPARED BY: DIRECTOR APPROVAL:
Assistant Chief Jeff Goldman

DEPARTMENT:

Police

ATTACHMENTS:
Yes

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT:
00103 010.549000 $12,918

SUMMARY:

2018-H-3641-WA DJ

Each year the DOJ provides a formulated amount of funding to local law enforcement through the
JAG/BYRNE GRANT PROGRAM. This year grant funding in the amount of $12,918.00 has
been allocated to the City of Marysville. These funds will be used to pay a portion of the Sig
Sauer Handgun replacement project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approval to receive JAG/BYRNE GRANT LOCAL Funds to pay for the Sig Sauer Handgun
replacement project in the amount of $12,918.
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MARYSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

/f%\ Richard L. Smith, Chief of Police
Marysville
/"_-‘"ﬁ____./

TO: Mayor Nehring

CC: City Council

FROM: Chief Richard Smith

DATE: September 24, 2018

RE: 2018 BYRNE GRANT

The Marysville Police Department is requesting the approval to use the 2018 BYRNE Grant
funds of $12,918.00 for the purchase of firearms. The Department will be replacing all Sig
Sauer .40 mm handguns with Sig Sauer .9 mm handguns.

The DOJ BYRNE Grant has approved the use of the funds for this purchase. (see email)

The original BYRNE Grant application proposed using the funds for the training associated with
the UAS (Unmanned Aerial System).

1635 Grove Street, Marysville, Washington 98270

360-363-8300
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